Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 9:18 AM

To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D23000264MCVP/PTE/TPD1 GBG1601Z PRI of SLN2592D
Attachments: SLN 2592D-IA.pdf

Dear Vic,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLN 2592D.
We will submit our report ASAP.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 11:53 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D23000264MCVP/PTE/TPD1 GBG1601Z PRI of SLN2592D

Dear Huey Yon,

We refer to the below email.

Please advise if the COR has been finalized.
Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Vic Sanghilan
Motor Claim Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

Tel: 65073848 | DID : 65073846 | Fax No.: 65073849 |Email: vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Website: http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sq for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.




Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the
message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2023 3:16 pm

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

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

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 11:13 am

To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D23000264MCVP/PTE/TPD1 GBG1601Z PRI of SLN2592D

Dear Vic,

Please be informed that survey had conducted on 8.2.23.

Dear Huey Yon,

Please assist. Our ref : CS/FCI23000649/Any3



Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 5:37 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D23000264MCVP/PTE/TPD1 GBG1601Z PRI of SLN2592D

Dear LKK,

We refer further to the below email.

Please advise if the TP vehicle has been surveyed and the COR has been finalized.
Our insured has the intention to settle privately on the matter.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Vic Sanghilan
Motor Claim Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

Tel: 65073848 | DID : 65073846 | Fax No. : 65073849 |Email: vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg
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

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023 2:40 pm

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D23000264MCVP/PTE/TPD1 GBG1601Z PRI of SLN2592D




Dear Harminder,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023 9:46 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;
thana@jackcars.com.sg

Subject: NON REPORTING D23000264MCVP/PTE/TPD1 GBG1601Z PRI of SLN2592D

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed documents for survey.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building

Singapore 048581

T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.s

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may
not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your
system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 3:27 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI of SLN2592D

Greetings ,

Attached would be the PRI of SLN2592D for your kind perusal.’



Kindly acknowledge.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

Claims Manager

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Office :67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq

Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-



